
 
♦ = An attachment has been included for this agenda item. 

 
Salvatore Evola , Chair 
Pittsburg 

City Council 
 

Wade Harper, Vice-Chair 
Antioch 
City Council 
 

Robert Taylor 
Brentwood 
City Council 
 

Mary N. Piepho 
Contra Costa County 
Board of Supervisors  
 
Kevin Romick  
Oakley 

City Council 
 

Kerry Motts 
Antioch  
Planning Commission 
 

Joseph Weber 
Brentwood  
Planning Commission 
 

Duane Steele 
Contra Costa 
Planning Commission 
 
Vacant 
Representing the 
Contra Costa County 
Board of Supervisors  
 

Doug Hardcastle 
Oakley  
Planning Commission 
 

Bruce Ohlson 
Pittsburg 
Planning Commission 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Staff Contact: 
Jamar Stamps 
TRANSPLAN 
30 Muir Road 
Martinez CA 94553 
 

Phone  
(925) 674-7832 
Facsimile  
(925) 674-7258 
www.transplan.us 

jamar.stamps@ 
dcd.cccounty.us 

We will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities to participate in TRANSPLAN meetings if they contact 
staff at least 48 hours before the meeting. Please contact Jamar Stamps at 925-674-7832 or jamar.stamps@dcd.cccounty.us 

TRANSPLAN Committee Meeting 
 

Thursday, November 13, 2014 – 6:30 PM 
 

Tri Delta Transit Board Room, 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch 
 

 

 
AGENDA 

Items may be taken out of order based on the business of the day and preferences of the Committee. 

1. OPEN the meeting. 
2. ACCEPT public comment on items not listed on agenda. 

Consent Items (see attachments where noted [♦]) 

3. ADOPT Minutes from 10/9/14 TRANSPLAN Meetings ♦ PAGE 2 
4. ACCEPT Correspondence ♦ PAGE 6 
5. ACCEPT Status Report on Major Projects ♦ PAGE 36 
6. ACCEPT Calendar of Events ♦ PAGE 44 
7. ACCEPT Environmental Register ♦ PAGE 46 

End of Consent Items 

Open the Public Meeting 

Action/Discussion Items (see attachments where noted [♦]) 

8. AUTHORIZE Amendment No. 2 to the 2013 Measure J Strategic Plan. Contra Costa 
Transportation Authority (CCTA) staff seeks TRANSPLAN concurrence with Amendment 
No. 2 to the 2013 Measure J Strategic Plan. Amendment No. 2 reprograms 
approximately $2.4 million from State 4 Widening (Project 3001) to Pittsburg Center 
Station (Project 2002). In addition, Amendment No. 2 reprograms $2.28 million from 
East County Construction Reserve and $0.42 million from State 4 Widening (Project 
3001) to eBART (Project 2001). ♦ PAGE 48 
 

9. ADJOURN to next meeting on Thursday, December 11, 2014 at 6:30 p.m. or other 
day/time as deemed appropriate by the Committee. 



ITEM 3 
10/9/14 TRANSPLAN COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  2



 

 

TRANSPLAN COMMITTEE 
Antioch – Brentwood - Pittsburg - Oakley and Contra Costa County 

 
MINUTES 

 
October 9, 2014 

 
 

The regular meeting of the TRANSPLAN Committee was called to order in the Tri Delta 
Transit Board Room, 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, California by Chair Salvatore (Sal) 
Evola at 6:30 P.M. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT: Kerry Motts (Antioch), Bruce Olson (Pittsburg), Mary N. Piepho (Contra 

Costa County Board of Supervisors), Kevin Romick (Oakley), Robert 
(Bob) Taylor (Brentwood), Wade Harper (Vice Chair, Antioch) and Chair 
Salvatore (Sal) Evola (Pittsburg) 

  
ABSENT: Doug Hardcastle (Oakley), Duane Steele (Contra Costa Planning 

Commission), and Joe Weber (Brentwood) 
 
STAFF: Jamar Stamps, TRANSPLAN Transportation Planner 
  
PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT LISTED ON THE AGENDA  
 
There were no comments from the public. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
 
On motion by Kevin Romick, seconded by Mary Piepho, TRANSPLAN Committee 
members adopted the Consent Calendar, as follows: 
 
3. Adopted Minutes from August 14, 2014 TRANSPLAN meeting 
4. Accepted Correspondence   
5. Accepted Status Report on Major Projects 
6. Accepted Calendar of Events 
7. Accepted Environmental Register  
8. Approved FY 2015/16 TRANSPAC/TRANSPLAN 511 Contra Costa Program 

workplan (funded by Bay Area Air Quality Management District (TFCA), Contra 
Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) Measure J and Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (MTC) Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality program) 

 
The motion carried by the following vote: 
 
 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  3



TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes 
October 9, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 

 

Ayes: Harper, Motts, Olson, Piepho, Romick, Taylor, Evola 
Noes:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Hardcastle, Steele, Weber 
 
APPROVE COMMENTS ON COUNTYWIDE TRANSPORTATION PLAN (CTP) 
UPDATE AND AUTHORIZE TRANSPLAN CHAIR TO SIGN COMMENT LETTER 
 
TRANSPLAN Staff Jamar Stamps stated that the CCTA over the last couple of years had 
been working on the CTP.  As part of that process, the CCTA had been working with the 
Regional Transportation Planning Committees (RTPCs) to update the subregional Action 
Plans for routes of regional significance, and had also been engaging in public outreach 
for the CTP update.  As such, workshops had been held in each RTPC and part of the 
public outreach was to work directly with the RTPCs to gather input on the needs and 
desires for the CTP which could inform a possible extension of Measure J.  The CCTA had 
asked two specific questions:  What are the two or three biggest and most important 
unfunded projects in your subarea; and What are the five favorite projects in the Action 
Plan for your subarea? 
 
Mr. Stamps explained that the TRANSPLAN Technical Advisory Commission (TAC) had 
met over the last couple of months and he had met with Public Works Directors to go over 
those questions.  He reported that the answers to those questions had been included in a 
draft comment letter that had been included in the staff report, and he noted that the 
projects identified had not indicated a priority for East County, which would be considered 
at a later date with an expenditure plan.   
 
Mr. Stamps reported that the TAC had recommended that the draft comment letter be 
forwarded to the CCTA by the November 3, 2014 deadline, and added that the 
TRANSPLAN Committee had an opportunity to add additional comments, if desired. 
 
Mary Piepho supported the draft letter but requested that it be directed to the Chair of the 
CCTA Board of Directors as opposed to CCTA planning staff.   
 
Bob Taylor stated that the issue had been discussed at length and he supported moving 
forward. 
 
Bruce Ohlson requested that the Mokelumne Trail Bridge over the SR4 Bypass be 
included in the list of projects, and Ms. Piepho pointed out that the project had been 
included. 
 
On motion by Bob Taylor, seconded by Wade Harper, TRANSPLAN Committee members 
approved the TAC recommended comment letter on the Countywide Transportation Plan 
(CTP), modified to be directed to the Chair of the Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
(CCTA) Board of Directors, and authorized the TRANSPLAN Chair to sign the letter, 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  4



TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes 
October 9, 2014 
Page 3 
 
 

 

carried by the following vote: 
 
Ayes: Harper, Motts, Olson, Piepho, Romick, Taylor, Evola 
Noes:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Hardcastle, Steele, Weber 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Chair Evola adjourned the TRANSPLAN Committee meeting at 6:38 P.M. to Thursday, 
November 13, 2014 at 6:30 P.M. or other day/time deemed appropriate by the Committee. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Anita L. Tucci-Smith 
Minutes Clerk 
 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  5



ITEM 4 
CORRESPONDENCE 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  6



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  7



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  8



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  9



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  10



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  11



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  12



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  13



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  14



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  15



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  16



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  17



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  18



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  19



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  20



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  21



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  22



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  23



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  24



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  25



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  26



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  27



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  28



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  29



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  30



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  31



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  32



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  33



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  34



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  35



ITEM 5 
MAJOR PROJECTS STATUS REPORT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  36



 

TRANSPLAN: Major East County Transportation Projects 
•  State Route 4 Widening •  State Route 4 Bypass 
•  State Route 239      •  eBART 
 
Monthly Status Report: October 2014 
 
 

Information updated from previous report is in underlined italics. 
 

STATE ROUTE 4 WIDENING 
 
A. SR4 Widening: Railroad Avenue to Loveridge Road No Changes From Last Month 

 

Lead Agency: CCTA 
 
Project Description: The project widened the existing highway from two to four lanes in each direction 
(including HOV lanes) from approximately one mile west of Railroad Avenue to approximately ¾ mile 
west of Loveridge Road and provided a median for future transit. 
 
Current Project Phase: Highway Landscaping – Plant Establishment Period - Complete.  
 
Project Status: Landscaping of the freeway mainline started in December 2009 and was completed in 
June 2010. A three-year plant establishment and maintenance period is currently in progress as required 
by the Cooperative Agreement with Caltrans, was complete on June 24, 2013. Caltrans has accepted the 
project and will take over the maintenance responsibilities. The CCTA Board accepted the completed 
construction contract, approved the final contractor progress payment, approved the release of the 
retention funds to the contractor, and authorized staff to close construction Contract No. 241 at its 
September 18, 2013 meeting.  
 
Issues/Areas of Concern: None. 
 
B. SR4 Widening: Loveridge Road to Somersville Road     

 

Lead Agency: CCTA 
 
Project Description: The project will widen State Route 4 (e) from two to four lanes in each direction 
(including HOV Lanes) between Loveridge Road and Somersville Road. The project provides a median 
for future mass transit. The environmental document also addresses future widening to SR 160.  
 
Current Project Phase: Post construction.  
 
Project Status: Work is complete on all items of work. Contract acceptance occurred June 30, 2014. 
Administrative close-out work continues; the after acceptance estimate and semi-final estimate have 
been issued.  
 
 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  37



Issues/Areas of Concern: Contractor has submitted an exception to the proposed final estimate, the 
claim is $3.4 million. Caltrans and Authority staff is currently assessing the merits of the claim.  
  
C. SR4 Widening: Somersville Road to SR 160 No Changes From Last Month 
 

Lead Agency: CCTA 
 
Project Description: This project will widen State Route 4 (e) from two to four lanes in each direction 
(including HOV Lanes) from Somersville Road to Hillcrest Avenue and then six lanes to SR 160, 
including a wide median for transit. The project also includes the reconstruction of the Somersville Road 
Interchange, Contra Loma/L Street Interchange, G Street Overcrossing, Lone Tree Way/A Street 
Interchange, Cavallo Undercrossing and the Hillcrest Avenue Interchange.  
 
Current Project Phase: Construction.  
 
Project Status: The project is divided into four segments: 1) Somersville Interchange; 2) Contra Loma 
Interchange and G Street Overcrossing; 3A) A Street Interchange and Cavallo Undercrossing and 3B) 
Hillcrest Avenue to Route 160. 
 
Segment 1: Somersville Interchange  
 
The final pay estimate has been issued. 
 
Segment 1 construction is 100% complete.  
 
Segment 2: Contra Loma Interchange and G Street Overcrossing 
 
Construction of the Segment 2 widening began in March 2012 and is anticipated to be complete in 
August 2015.   
 
On SR4 mainline, demolition of the old mainline pavement is in progress. At Contra Loma Bridge and 
Contra Loma Underpass, demolition of the old bridges, and construction of cast-in-drilled-hole piling 
and footings is in progress. Permanent erosion control is being installed along westbound SR4 mainline. 
Along the west side of Contra Loma Boulevard at St. Francis Drive, a utility vault is being relocated and 
cables rerouted.  
 
Segment 2 construction is approximately 76% complete, through October 2014. 
 
Segment 3A: A Street Interchange and Cavallo Undercrossing  
 
Construction of Segment 3A started in August 2012 and is anticipated to be complete in Spring 2016.  
 
On SR4 mainline, demolition of the old mainline pavement is in progress. At A Street Undercrossing and 
A Street Underpass, Cavallo Road Undercrossing and Cavallo Road Underpass, demolition of the old 
bridges, and construction of cast-in-drilled-hole piling and footings is in progress. Excavation and 
removal of Roosevelt Lane Pedestrian undercrossing is in progress.  
 
 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  38



Segment 3A construction is approximately 54% complete through October 2014.  
 
Segment 3B: Hillcrest Avenue to SR160 
 
Construction of Segment 3B began in March 2013. Construction is anticipated to be complete in spring 
2016.  
 
After the traffic switch to the new eastbound outside lanes, grinding of the demolished pavement from 
the old eastbound lanes and construction of the retaining wall at the south side of the median is in 
progress. Roadway excavation and construction of subgrade for the new eastbound inside lanes is in 
progress; and the new embankment for the westbound outside lanes and Hillcrest off-ramp is being 
constructed. Construction at the eBART Entry House and Pedestrian Overcrossing is continuing with 
utility installation and bent cap construction in progress. At Slatten Ranch Road, subgrade preparation 
work is in progress. Along the Hillcrest westbound on-ramp, retaining wall construction is starting.  
  
Segment 3B construction is approximately 40% complete through October 2014.  
 
Issues/Areas of Concern:  
 
Segment 1 - Somersville Interchange 
 
Segment 2 - Contra Loma Interchange and G Street Overcrossing 
 
The City of Antioch sewer line at Contra Loma Boulevard / Fitzuren Road is being redesigned. The 
sewer line replacement was added to the project at the request of the City of Antioch. Antioch will cover 
all costs associated with this work. 
 
Segment 3A - A Street Interchange and Cavallo Undercrossing 
 
The Segment 3A project is behind schedule. Modifications to the construction staging have been 
implemented by the project team to provide for earlier completion of the Segment 3A work.  
 
Segment 3B - Hillcrest Avenue to SR160 
 
Burrowing Owls are nesting along the north side of Slatten Ranch Road, near the railroad tracks. A 
visual barrier fence has previously been installed along the ROW line, which should allow construction 
activities to continue unimpeded.  
 
Segments 0, 1 ,2, 3A, and 3B 
 
Caltrans is working with the contractors for each segment to obtain sign-off of BART requested 
Certificate of Conformance requirements.  
 
Continuing weather impacts to Jointed Plain Concrete Pavement construction activities may impact 
project completion by several months on Segments 2, 3A and 3B. The delay could impact the eBART 
construction schedule and date to start revenue, service. Authority staff, Caltrans and BART will meet 
on September 19 to determine steps to take to minimize costs and schedule delay.  
 
D. SR4 Bypass: SR4/SR160 Connector Ramps  

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  39



 
Project Fund Source: Bridge Toll Funds 
 
Lead Agency: CCTA 
 
Project Description: Complete the two missing movements between SR4 Bypass and State Route 160, 
specifically the westbound SR4 Bypass to northbound SR160 ramp and the southbound SR160 to 
eastbound SR4 Bypass ramp.  
 
Current Phase: Construction. 
 
Project Status: The contractor will now work on all three brides concurrently in order to regain 
schedule.  
 
Column 3 and both abutments for the SR160/ SR4 Separation Bridge are complete, and falsework 
construction has started. Foundation work is complete at the NB 160 Viaduct and SB 160 Viaduct. 
Abutment and column construction continues at both bridges.  
 
Issues/Areas of Concern: Locating and testing of suitable import borrow material is becoming a 
challenge. However, discussions are continuing with project stakeholders to clarify testing requirements 
and procure suitable fill material.  
 
Discussions are continuing regarding winterization of the project site so that the contractor can 
continue work through the rainy season.  
 
E. East County Rail Extension (eBART)  
 
CCTA Fund Source: Measure C and J 
 
Lead Agency: BART/CCTA 
 
eBART Construction Contact: Mark Dana: mdana@bart.gov  
 
Project Description: Implement rail transit improvements in the State Route 4 corridor from the 
Pittsburg Bay Point station in the west to a station in Antioch in the vicinity of Hillcrest in the east. 
 
Current Project Phase: Final Design and Construction.  
 
Project Status: BART is the lead agency for this phase. The overall construction of the Transfer 
Platform and eBART Facilities (Contract 110) in the median to Railroad Avenue is complete. Testing of 
the train control and communication systems continues.  
 
The work is complete for the parking lot area for Contract 120. The existing park and ride lot at Hillcrest 
has been vacated and switched to the new eBART parking lot. Work continues on the maintenance 
building with roofing, siding and framing installation as well as electrical and plumbing. 
  
Contract 130, stations and maintenance facility finishes, track work and systems, was advertised in mid-
January with bids due in April. BART awarded the contract to Stacy & Whitbeck at its Board meeting 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  40



on May 21, 2014. 
 
Coordination between BART and CCTA is ongoing because the construction is directly north and 
adjacent to the Segment 3B construction area. A master integrated schedule has been developed for the 
eBART and SR4 construction contracts.  
 
Issues/Areas of Concern: Coordination of SR4 highway construction contracts and eBART contracts 
continues. BART, MTC and CCTA have developed a strategy to fund the design of the Pittsburg 
Railroad eBART station for possible inclusion in Contract 130.  
 
See discussion regarding potential delays due to schedule slippage of SR4 contracts.  
 
F. SR4 Operational Improvements: I-680 to Bailey Road (6006)  

 
CCTA Fund Source: Measure J  
 
Lead Agency: City of Concord  
 
Project Description: The project will evaluate various operational improvements along SR4 
between I-680 and Bailey Road, including the addition of mixed flow lanes, high occupancy vehicle 
(HOV) lanes and auxiliary lanes.  
 
Current Project Phase: Project Initiation Document (PID) Phase.  
 
Project Status: In April 2014, the Board approved the selection of Mark Thomas and Company to 
complete the development of a Project Study Report/Project Development Support (PSR/PDS) for 
the project initiation phase. A Cooperative Agreement was approved by the Board in May 2014, 
providing resources for Caltrans oversight of the PSR/PDS. A Project Charter was executed between 
Caltrans and CCTA, agreeing to the approach to complete the PID phase and advance project 
packages as funding becomes available. Project Development Team (PDT) meetings will begin in 
fall 2014. At the completion of the Project Initiation Phase, project packages and phasing will be 
identified to proceed to separate project approval and environmental clearance. 
 
Issues/Areas of Concern: None.  

STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS PROJECT 
 

G. SR4 Bypass: Widen to 4 Lanes – Laurel Rd to Sand Creek Rd & Sand Creek Rd I/C – Phase 1  
 
CCTA Fund Source: Measure J 
 
Lead Agency: CCTA 
 
Project Description: Widen the State Route 4 Bypass from 2 to 4 lanes (2 in each direction) from 
Laurel Road to Sand Creek Road, and construct the Sand Creek Interchange. The interchange will have 
diamond ramps in all quadrants with the exception of the southwest quadrant.  
 
Current Phase: Construction. 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  41



 
Project Status: Change order work is continuing for the construction of the new westbound Sand Creek 
Road Undercrossing (Left), Sand Creek Bridge (Left) widen; girders, bridge barriers are under 
construction and falsework is being removed. Construction metal beam guard rail, electrical, lighting 
and traffic loops finish grading of shoulders and median and permanent erosion control work is all in 
progress in anticipation of opening the westbound mainline and bridge at Sand Creek to traffic in mid to 
late October.  
 
Construction is approximately 93% complete through October, 2014.  
 
Issues/Areas of Concern: None.   
 
H. SR4 Bypass: Balfour Road Interchange – Phase 1 (5005) No Changes From Last Month 
 
CCTA Fund Source: East Contra Costa Regional Fee and Finance Authority (ECCRFFA) 
 
Lead Agency: CCTA 
 
Project Description: The Phase 1 project will include a new SR4 bridge crossing over Balfour Road, 
providing one southbound and one northbound lane for SR4; northbound and southbound SR4 loop on-
ramps, servicing both westbound and eastbound Balfour Road traffic; and northbound and southbound 
SR4 diagonal off-ramps. 
 
Current Phase: Design. 
 
Project Status: A Longitudinal Utility Exception Request from Caltrans for Contra Costa Water 
District (CCWD) to leave a 90-inch water line within the project limits in place has been tentatively 
approved, saving taxpayers an estimated $18 million. The 95% design was submitted in July 2014 and 
comments are being addressed. Final design is anticipated to be complete in late 2014. Utility 
agreements are being developed for the PG&E Joint Trench in Balfour Road, the relocation of two 
PG&E Transmission towers and the Kinder Morgan plant. An environmental addenda has been drafted 
to address changes to the project, including the utility relocations, and the findings will be adopted in 
late fall 2014. 
 
Issues/Areas of Concern: Additional funding was identified with the approval of the 2013 Measure J 
Strategic Plan Update, however the project estimate was in error and project elements have been revised 
resulting in a funding shortfall.  
 
I. SR4 Bypass: Mokelumne Trail Bike/Pedestrian Overcrossing (portion of Project 5002) No 

Changes From Last Month 
 
CCTA Fund Source: Measure J 
 
Lead Agency: CCTA 
 
Project Description: Construct a pedestrian and bicycle overcrossing near the Mokelumne Trail at SR4. 
The overcrossing will include a multi-span bridge with columns in the SR4 median. Bridge approaches 
will be constructed on earthen embankments. The path width is assumed to be 12 feet wide. 
 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  42



Current Phase: Design. 
 
Project Status: After initial review and comments from Caltrans, the 35% complete plans were 
resubmitted to Caltrans on March 4, 2014 for approval. BART announced that the recommended new 
station location for a future eBART extension should be at a location adjacent to the pedestrian 
overcrossing. Impacts of this decision will need to be considered.  
 
Issues/Areas of Concern: Construction funding for the project has not yet been identified. The 
Authority is considering submitting an application for Active Transportation Program (ATP) funding 
with MTC, however, the project was not selected for ATP funding.  
 

STATE ROUTE 239 (BRENTWOOD-TRACY EXPRESSWAY) PHASE 
1 - PLANNING 

Staff Contact: Martin Engelmann, (925) 256-4729, mre@ccta.net  
 
September 2014 Update – No Changes From Last Month 
Study Status: Current project activities include model development, compilation of mapping 
data/conceptual alignments, development of staff and policy advisory groups, Project 
Visioning/Strategy-Scenario Development, and preparation of the Draft Feasibility Study.  

Administration: Responsibility for the State Route 239 Study the associated federal funding was 
transferred from Contra Costa County to the Contra Costa Transportation Authority in January 2012.  

eBART Next Segment Study 
 
eBART Next Segment Study Contact: Ellen Smith: esmith1@bart.gov 

The Next Segment Study is a pre-feasibility evaluation of the Bypass and Mococo alignments beyond 
Hillcrest Avenue, and review of six possible future station site opportunities. Station sites being 
evaluated on the Bypass alignment are: Laurel Road, Lone Tree Way, Mokelumne Trail crossing of 
SR4, Sand Creek Road, Balfour, and a location near Marsh Creek Road and the Bypass serving Byron 
and Discovery Bay. The Next Segment Study will be completed in early 2013.   

 
Staff will provide updates as needed.  
 
G:\Transportation\Committees\Transplan\TPLAN_Year\2013-14\Standing Items\major projects status\Major Projects Report.doc 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  43



 ITEM 6 
CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  44



Calendar of Upcoming Events*

Spring 2014 Location Event
Spring 2014 ‐ Date TBD Antioch/Oakley Groundbreaking ‐ SR4/160 Connector Ramps

Fall 2014 Location Event
Fall 2014 ‐ Date TBD Brentwood Ribbon Cutting ‐ SR4 Widening and Sand Creek 

Interchange

*ʺUpcoming Eventsʺ are gleaned from public agency calendars/board packets, East Bay Economic 

Development Alliance Calendar of Events, submissions from interested parties, etc. If you have 

suggestions please forward to Jamar Stamps at jamar.stamps@dcd.cccounty.us

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  45



ITEM 7 
ENVIRONMENTAL REGISTER 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  46



ENVIRONMENTAL REGISTER 

G:\Transportation\Committees\TRANSPLAN\TPLAN_Year\2014-15\standing items\Env Notices\environmental reg.doc 

 
LEAD AGENCY  GEOGRAPHIC 

LOCATION 
(City, Region, etc.) 

NOTICE 
/DOCUMENT 

PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION COMMENT 
DEADLINE 

RESPONSE 
REQUIRED 

City of Oakley  Citywide  Notice of 
Availability  

Draft Housing Element
Contact: Joshua McMurray 
mcmurray@ci.oakley.ca.us  
 

Public Review Draft Housing Element. 12/18/14 n/a

Department of 
the Navy 

Concord Naval 
Weapons 
Station, Concord 

Notice of Public 
Meeting 

Draft Environmental Impact Statement 
(DEIS) for the Disposal and Reuse of 
Former Naval Weapons Station Seal 
Beach, Detachment Concord 
Contact; Erica Spinelli, NEPA Project 
Manager 
619‐532‐0980 
Erica.spinelli@navy.mil  
 

An open house public meeting will be held 
at the location listed below and will allow 
individuals to review and comment on the 
information presented in the Draft EIS. DoN 
representatives will be available during the 
open house to clarify information 
presented in the Draft EIS as necessary. 
 
Concord Senior Citizens Center (Wisteria 
Room) 
2727 Parkside Circle  
Concord, California 94519 
Thursday, November 13, 2014 (4:00 p.m. 
to 8:00 p.m.) 
 

11/13/14
(meeting date) 

n/a

City of 
Pittsburg 

From western 
end of Sky Ranch 
II Subdivision to 
Kirker Pass Road 

Notice of Public 
Hearing 

James Donlon Boulevard Extension
Contact: Leigha Schmidt, Associate 
Planner 
925‐252‐4920 
lschmidt@ci.pittsburg.ca.us 
 

Certification of Final EIR.  9/15/14
(hearing date) 

No 
comments 

City of Oakley  NW Corner of 
Cypress Rd. and 
Sellers Ave 
APN037‐192‐026 

Notice of Public 
Hearing – 
Design Review 

Orchard at Emerson Design Review
Contact: Ken Streelo, Senior Planner 
strelo@ci.oakley.ca.us 
 

Design Review approval of 86 SFR w/in 
existing subdivision.  

9/9/14
(hearing date) 

No 
comments 

City of 
Pittsburg 

1201 Stoneman 
Ave. 
APN088‐230‐022 

Design Review: 
Request for 
Comments/ 
Conditions 

Stoneman Apartments
Contact: Dana Hoggatt Ayers 
925‐252‐4920 
dhoggatt@ci.pittsburg.ca.us 
 

Request for design review approval for 230‐
unit apartment complex on approximately 
10.49‐acre property.  

4/26/14 No 
comments 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  47



ITEM 8 
AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE 2013 MEASURE J STRATEGIC PLAN

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  48



 

Administration and Projects Committee STAFF REPORT 
Meeting Date: November 6, 2014 

S:\04‐APC Packets\2014\12‐ November 2014\18 ‐ Staff Report Measure J Strategic Plan Amend 2.docx 

   

Subject  Amendment No. 2 to the 2013 Measure J Strategic Plan 

Summary of Issues  Amendment No. 2 reprograms approximately $2.4 million from State 
Route 4 East Widening (Project 3001) to Pittsburg Center Station 
(Project 2002). It also reprograms $2.28 million from East County 
Programmatic Construction Reserve and $0.42 million from State Route 
4 East Widening (Project 3001) to eBART (Project 2001). 

TRANSPLAN is expected to take action on this request at its November 
meeting. 

Recommendations  Staff seeks approval of Resolution 14‐55‐P which adopts Amendment 
No. 2 to the 2013 Measure J Strategic Plan, subject to TRANSPLAN 
concurrence.  

Financial Implications  None ‐ Funding is transferred between projects in the Strategic Plan.

Options  The APC could decide not to adopt Resolution 14‐55‐P at this time;
however, this could delay construction of the Pittsburg Center Station 
Project. 

Attachments  A. Resolution 14‐55‐P, adopting Amendment No. 2 to the 2013 
Measure J Strategic Plan 

B. Revised Program of Projects 
C. Revised Fact Sheet for eBART (Project 2001) 
D. Revised Fact Sheet for Pittsburg Center Station (Project 2002) 
E. Revised Fact Sheet for State Route 4 East Widening (Project 3001) 

Changes from 
Committee 

 

 
Background 
 
In August 2014, BART opening bids for the eBART project’s final large construction contract for 
trackwork, systems and facility finishes (Contract 04SF‐130).  The bid included a base bid for the 
original scope of work and an option to add the Pittsburg Center Station.  The BART Board 
approved award of the base contract at its meeting on May 22, 2014, and authorized staff to 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  49



Administration and Projects Committee STAFF REPORT 
November 6, 2014 

Page 2 of 3 

S:\04‐APC Packets\2014\12‐ November 2014\18 ‐ Staff Report Measure J Strategic Plan Amend 2.docx 

 

develop a funding plan to allow it to exercise the option for the Pittsburg Center Station.  As a 
result of these actions, BART is requesting additional Measure J funds for two purposes. 

Base Scope of Work for Contract 04SF‐130 

The base scope of work for Contract 04SF‐130 was budgeted at $76,600,000 to be funded from 
the overall eBART project budget, ($502.7 million including $135 million in Measure J funds).  In 
BART awarding the base contract to the lowest responsible bidder, Stacey & Witbeck, BART 
updated the budget to $86,149,800, an increase of $9,549,8000.  BART was able to do so by 
redirecting this amount from the Program Reserve established for the eBART project.  In order to 
manage risks during construction, BART desires to replenish its Program Reserve to $10,123,440 
as recommended by the Federal Transit Authority methodology.  An additional $8.1 million in new 
funding is needed and is proposed to include $2.7 million in new Measure J funds and like 
amounts from both the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and BART.  BART has 
secured its share and MTC is expected to take action at its November meeting. 

Amendment No. 2 programs $2.28 million from East County Construction Reserve and $0.42 
million from State Route 4 East Widening (Project 3001) to eBART (Project 2001).  The East County 
Construction Reserve (ECCR) was established in the 2013 Measure J Strategic Plan for 
unanticipated cost increases on projects under construction. 

This action simply programs these funds in the 2013 Strategic Plan.  BART will need to request 
appropriation of these funds, if needed, at future Authority meetings. 

Pittsburg Center Station 

Exercising the option to construct the Pittsburg Center Station (Project 2002) as part of BART’s 
Contract 04SF‐130 is expected to cost $11.9 million.  BART at its October 2014 meeting approved a 
contribution of $3.6 million for the project. The City of Pittsburg will contribute $3.5 million. MTC 
will consider programming $2.4 million at its November meeting.  

Amendment No. 2 to the 2013 Measure J Strategic Plan proposes to reprogram approximately 
$2.4 million from State Route 4 East Widening (Project 3001) to Pittsburg Center Station (Project 
2002) to allow the new station to be constructed as an option to BART’s Contract 04SF‐130 and 
open with the start of eBART revenue service.   

As of June 2014, State Route 4 East Widening (Project 3001) had approximately $10 million in 
Measure J funds held in reserves for potential cost increases during construction. With this 
Amendment, this amount will be reduced by $2.82 million.  Staff will continue to update the 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  50



Administration and Projects Committee STAFF REPORT 
November 6, 2014 

Page 3 of 3 

S:\04‐APC Packets\2014\12‐ November 2014\18 ‐ Staff Report Measure J Strategic Plan Amend 2.docx 

 

Authority on the progress and continuing risks of completing the State Route 4 East Widening 
project and the status of the corridor reserve. 

TRANSPLAN is expected to take action on this request at its November meeting.  The actions 
proposed in this staff report are subject to TRANSPLAN concurrence. 

 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  51



 
 

 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION 14-55-P 

 

RE: AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE 2013 MEASURE J STRATEGIC PLAN 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Contra Costa Transportation Authority, by Resolution 13-51-P adopted the 2013 

Measure J Strategic Plan on December 18, 2013; 

 

WHEREAS, Resolution 13-51-P provided for interim amendments when warranted; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Contra Costa Transportation Authority, by Resolution 14-30-P adopted 

Amendment No. 1 to the 2013 Measure J Strategic Plan on June 18, 2014; and 

 

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 2 reprograms approximately $2.4 million from State 4 Widening 

(Project 3001) to Pittsburg Center Station (Project 2002).  In addition, Amendment No. 2 

reprograms $2.28 million from East County Construction Reserve and $0.42 million from State 4 

Widening (Project 3001) to eBART (Project 2001); 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Contra Costa Transportation Authority adopts the 

second amendment to the 2013 Measure J Strategic Plan, attached hereto as Exhibit A and made a 

part hereof by reference. 

 

 

 

 _____________________________ 

 Kevin Romick, Chair 

This RESOLUTION was entered into at a Meeting  

of the Contra Costa Transportation Authority  

held November 19, 2014 in Walnut Creek, California 

 

 

 

Attest: ___________________________________  

 Danice J. Rosenbohm, Executive Secretary 

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  52

cbroadfoot
Text Box
Attachment A



TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  53

cbroadfoot
Text Box
Attachment B



2999 Oak Road Walnut Creek, CA 94597  (925) 256.4700  www.ccta.net               

AMENDMENT #2

By extending rail service from the Pittsburg/Bay Point 
BART station 10 miles east to Antioch, the proposed 
project would provide a transit alternative to the 
heavily congested State Route  4 corridor. It will 
also position eastern Contra Costa County to better 
absorb projected increases in households and jobs.

East County has one of the slowest 

commutes in the region, with 

average travel time up almost 25 

percent between 1990 and 2000.

Did You Know?

East County Rail Extension (eBART)
PROJECT #2001

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  54

cbroadfoot
Text Box
Attachment C



2999 Oak Road Walnut Creek, CA 94597  (925) 256.4700  www.ccta.net               

Source ($ in millions) Amount

Measure J $ 137.7

BART $ 2.2

MTC Contribution $3.3

Prop 1B - State Transit Assistance (STA) $ 37.0

FUNDING PLAN

CONTACT
Contra Costa 
Transportation Authority
Susan Miller
Director of Projects
(925) 256-4736
smiller@ccta.net

Source ($ in millions) Amount

Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) $ 96.0

Regional Measure 1 (RM 1) $52.0

AB1171 $ 115.0

Subregional Transportation Fees (ECCRFFA) $ 35.0

MTC - State Transit Assistance (STA) $ 3.0

Traffi c Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) $ 5.2

State Transportation Improvement Program -      
Regional (STIP-RIP)

$13.0

Other $ 11.5

Total $ 510.9

DESCRIPTION
Extend rail service eastward from the Pittsburg/Bay Point 
BART Station to Hillcrest Avenue within the median of 
State Route 4.

STATUS
Project is under construction.

East County Rail Extension (eBART) (cont.)

AMENDMENT 2

PROJECT #2001

October 13, 2014

SPONSOR

LOCATION
Pittsburg and Antioch

SCHEDULE
PRELIMINARY STUDIES/PLANNING:  Completed
ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE:  Completed
DESIGN:   Completed
RIGHT OF WAY:   Completed 
CONSTRUCTION:   Fall ‘10  -  Winter ‘17

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  55



2999 Oak Road Walnut Creek, CA 94597  (925) 256.4700  www.ccta.net               

AMENDMENT #2

Eastern Contra Costa County has one of the slowest 
commutes in the region, with average travel time 
up almost 25 percent between 1990 and 2000.  The 
proposed station in the City of Pittsburg would 
alleviate some of this congestion and provide an 
alternative for the State Route 4 corridor.

The Pittsburg Center Station will 

link Pittsburg’s City Hall and civic 

center area, and the planned transit-

oriented development on the south 

side of State Route 4 to BART’s 104-

mile system.

Did You Know?

Pittsburg Center Station
PROJECT #2002

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  56

cbroadfoot
Text Box
Attachment D



2999 Oak Road Walnut Creek, CA 94597  (925) 256.4700  www.ccta.net               

Source ($ in millions) Amount

Measure J $ 2.9

City of Pittsburg $ 4.0

BART $3.6

FUNDING PLAN

CONTACT
Contra Costa 
Transportation Authority
Susan Miller
Director of Projects
(925) 256-4736
smiller@ccta.net

Source ($ in millions) Amount

Bridge Tolls $2.9

Total $ 13.4

DESCRIPTION
Construct eBART station at Railroad Avenue in Pittsburg.

STATUS
Project is under construction.

Pittsburg Center Station (cont.)

AMENDMENT NO. 2

PROJECT #2002

October 14, 2014

SPONSOR

LOCATION
Pittsburg

SCHEDULE
PRELIMINARY STUDIES/PLANNING:  Completed
ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE:  Completed
DESIGN:   Completed
RIGHT OF WAY:   Completed 
CONSTRUCTION:   2016

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  57

p005647A
Rectangle

p005647A
Typewritten Text
Pittsburg CenterStation

p005647A
Typewritten Text

p005647A
Typewritten Text

p005647A
Typewritten Text



2999 Oak Road Walnut Creek, CA 94597  (925) 256.4700  www.ccta.net               

AMENDMENT #2

The State Route 4 East corridor serves as the only 
major east-west transportation link joining the 
communities of Antioch, Pittsburg, Oakley and 
Brentwood with central Contra Costa County and 
the Bay Area. This corridor provides access to major 
industrial facilities (including refi neries) in both 
northern and western Contra Costa County. 

The project will widen State Route 4 East to 
eight lanes (three mixed fl ow lanes and one High 
Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) in each direction) from 
Somersville Road to Hillcrest Avenue including a 
wide median for transit, and to six lanes (three mixed 
fl ow in each direction) from Hillcrest Avenue to State 
Route 160.

By the year 2025, travel time 

through the corridor was 

projected to increase ten-fold if no 

improvements were constructed.

Did You Know?

State Route 4 East Widening: 
Somersville Road to State Route 160 
PROJECT #3001

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  58

cbroadfoot
Text Box
Attachment E



2999 Oak Road Walnut Creek, CA 94597  (925) 256.4700  www.ccta.net               

Source ($ in millions) Amount

Measure J $ 94.1

Proposition 1B: Corridor Mobility Improvement 
Account (CMIA)

$ 68.3

Measure C $ 31.9

Federal Earmark (SAFETEA-LU) $ 1.6

State Transportation Improvement Program -      
Regional (STIP-RIP)

$ 38.5

Bridge Tolls (RM1, RM2, AB 1171) $ 64.0

State Local Partnership Funds $ 24.4

City Funds $ 1.8

FUNDING PLAN

CONTACT
Contra Costa                       
Transportation Authority
Susan Miller
Director of Projects
(925) 256-4736
smiller@ccta.net

Source ($ in millions) Amount

Federal Earmark (Other) $ 1.1

Measure J  (eBART) $ 26.0

BART Structures $ 28.4

Total $ 380.1

DESCRIPTION
Widen State Route 4 East to eight lanes - three mixed fl ow 
lanes and one High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lane in each 
direction from Somersville Road to Hillcrest Avenue (plus 
auxiliary lanes) including a wide median for transit; and to 
six lanes - three mixed fl ow lanes in each direction from 
Hillcrest Avenue to the interchange with State Route 160 
and the new State Route 4 Bypass.

The project is currently planned to be constructed in fi ve 
segments.

Segment 1: Somersville Road to Contra Loma Boulevard.

Segment 2: Contra Loma Boulevard to A Street/Lone Tree Way.

Segment 3A: A Street/Lone Tree Way to Hillcrest Avenue.

Segment 3B: Hillcrest Avenue (with partial interchange 
improvements) to State Route 160.

Corridor-wide: Landscaping.

STATUS
Segment 1 is complete.  All other segments are under 
construction, except for the landscaping. 

State Route 4 East Widening: Somersville Road
to State Route 160 (cont.)

AMENDMENT NO. 2

PROJECT #3001

October 14, 2014

SPONSOR

LOCATION
Antioch

SCHEDULE
PRELIMINARY STUDIES/PLANNING:  Completed
ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE:  Completed
DESIGN:   Completed
RIGHT OF WAY:   Completed 
CONSTRUCTION:   Spring ‘11  -  Winter ‘15

TRANSPLAN Committee Page:  59




